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Application No: B/21/0016 
Case Officer: Simon Eldred 

E-mail: planning@boston.gov.uk   
Tel: 01205 314305 

 
5 February 2021  

Sandra Barron 
Planning 
Lincolnshire County Council 
2nd Floor 
Lancaster House 
36 Orchard Street 
Lincoln 
LN1 1XX 
 
 
Dear Ms Barron, 
 
County County Consultation to Boston Borough Council PL/0142/20 to vary conditions 1, 2, 
4, 6, 8 & 10 of planning permission B/15/0195 to allow for the formation of a concrete area & 
changes to arrangements in the yard at Silver Skips, Nursery Road, Riverside Industrial 
Estate, Boston, PE21 7TN 
 
I refer to your letter regarding the above development received on 19-Jan-2021. 
 
I write to confirm that my Council has no objections or observations to make on the proposal. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
 

Mike Gildersleeves 
Assistant Director- Planning 
Boston Borough Council and East Lindsey District Council 
 
 
 

We can provide this information in other languages and formats for example, in large print, 
in Braille or on CD.  Please phone 01205 314200. 
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